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William P. Cox  
Senior Attorney STAFF’S SECOND DATA REQUEST 
Florida Power & Light Company  Via E-mail 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL  33408-0420 
 
Kenneth A. Hoffman 
Vice President, Regulatory Affairs 
Florida Power & Light Company   
134 West Jefferson Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
 

Re: Docket 20200170-EI -- Petition for Approval of Optional Electric Vehicle Public 
Charging Pilot Tariffs, by Florida Power & Light Company. 

Mr. Cox and Mr. Hoffman: 

By this letter, Commission staff respectfully request the following information from Florida 
Power & Light Company. 

1. Is FPL currently receiving, or anticipates receiving, any direct benefits, monetary or 
otherwise, from the Volkswagen Settlement? If so, how is the company accounting for this in 
the analysis and costs associated with the proposed tariffs?  
 

2. FPL states in its petition on page 8, paragraph 17, that it intends to seek recovery of the 
EVolution pilot charging stations in its next base rate proceeding. Proposed tariff sheet No. 
8.936 is designed to establish a rate for FPL-owned fast charging stations, which includes 
stations installed under its EVolution pilot. If approved, does the company believe 
implementing this tariff would establish a precedence or acceptance that EVolution facilities 
must be incorporated into base rates?  Please explain.  

 
3. Please explain why the company is choosing to own and operate public EV charging stations 

under the regulated utility rather than an unregulated affiliate; thus necessitating the proposed  
company-specific EV tariff rate. 
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4. In its petition, FPL states on page 8, paragraph 17, that it has installed 166 Level 2 ports.  

Under what tariff is the company currently charging for these stations? Please explain. 

Please file all responses electronically no later than September 10, 2020, via the Commission’s 
website at www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Clerk’s Office tab and Electronic Filing Web 
Form. Please contact me at tcoston@psc.state.fl.us or at 850.413.6814 if you have any questions. 

 

Thank you. 

 
/s/Tripp Coston 
Tripp Coston 
Economic Supervisor 
 
 
cc:  Office of the Commission Clerk 
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